SESSION OF 1959.

No. 456
AN ACT

13385

Amending the act of July 11, 1957 (P. L. 783), entitled “An act -

making it unlawful for any corporation to carry on any business
under an assumed or fictitious name, style or designation other
than its proper corporate name, unless an application is filed:
with the Secretary of the Commonwealth and the *prothonotary ;
providing for the amendment of such application; fixing the fees
of the Secretary of the Commonwealth and the prothonotary;
providing penalties; and providing for the cancellation of such
application by the registrant or the Secretary of the Common-
wealth under certain circumstances,” repealing the requirement
that certificates of registration be cancelled after five years.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Section 18, act of July 11, 1957 (P. L.
783), known as the ‘‘Fictitious Corporate Name Act,”’
is repealed.

ArprrOVED—The 21st day of October, A. D. 1959.
DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 457

AN ACT

Amending the act of June 4, 1945 (P. L. 1388), entitled “An act
relating to the practice, procedure, regulations and adjudications
of departments, departmental administrative boards and com-
missions, independent administrative boards and commissions,
officers and other administrative agencies of this Commonwealth,
and judicial review thereof; and preserving equitable jurisdic-
tion m certain cases,” providing for the applicability of the act
to regulations of the Department of Public Welfare, and re-
moving from the coverage of the act the State Welfare Com-
mission and the State Board of Public Assistance.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. As much as applies to the State Welfare
Commission and the State Board of Public Assistance
of subsection (a) of section 51, act of June 4, 1945 (P. L.
1388), known as the ‘‘Administrative Agency Law,”’
amended September 28, 1951 (P. L. 1561), is amended
to read:

Applieation of Act

Section 51. (a) Except as provided in section: forty-
six hereof, all of the provisions of this act shall apply
to the following agencies:

* “prothonontary” in original.
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* * #* * *

[(38) State Welfare Commission;]

* * * * *

[(40) State Board of Public Assistance;]
. .

* * *  *

St oaden "¢ Section 2. Section 51 of the act, amended September
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Real property.

Department of
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sell certain land
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Venango County

Description.

Exception.

Recorded.

28, 1951 (P. L. 1561), is amended by adding, at the end
" thereof, a new subsection to read:

(d) Only section tweniy-ome of this act shall apply
to the Department of Public Welfare.

AprProvED—The 21st day of October, A. D. 1959.
DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 458

AN ACT

Authorizing the Departmeni, of Property and Supplies, with the
approval of the Governor, to sell and convey a tract of land
situate in the Borough of Polk, Venango County.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Penn-
sylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The Department of Property and Sup-
plies, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby
authorized on behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl-
vania to sell at public sale to the highest bidder the fol-

, lowing described tract o land situate in the Borough
- of Polk, County of Venango and Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania :

Beginning at an iron pin on the northerly line of Penn-
sylvania Highway No. 60073, said pin is located east-
wardly 26.7 feet and northwardly 12.0 feet from the
southeasterly corner of the new bridge-over Little Sandy
Creek in the Borough of Polk; thence eastwardly by a
curve to the left or northwardly to an iron pin, the long
chord of which is south 55° 17/ east 191.6 feet; thence
by other land of the State School north 9° 29’ east 201.2
feet to an iron pin; thence by same north 77° 15’ west
64.5 feet to a concrete post : thence by same south 39° 02’
west 164.3 feet to the place of beginning.

Excepting the right to maintain an electric and tele-
phone line over the above property and to maintain one
‘wooden pole on the same.

Being part of the land conveyed to the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania by Alexander Cochran and Mary



